27 Hovanber 1830,

LIHIC- Tl:-'jEtlh,. .:.-':..ll‘
Shirle; Ilnstitute,
Didsbury, Manclieater.

Dear Tippett,

I am glad to hear about the book, as I knew wWilliams and
Norgate were trying tv gel a chesajp lntroductory bkook ocut, and
I think you are the right maa to dd L% A

Although one cannol ox, lalo at unce the suall sauple procedures,
yet the first nueerical examples will always in fact bo amall
sample problems, for the sake vl simplielty, so that it will be
necessary to explain right early that the large sauple procadurs
is inadequate, while postponing a etatement of what Is to replace it.

In the next edition I have decidsd to replace the Appendix
at the end of Chapter III, by a statement of the #- statistles
which ore ac much more comprehensive and useful thanltha momenta.
If you like I will esnd a note of tha new appendix, sc that you can
sea the notatlion, which it iz to everyone's advantage to keep
uniform.

I shall be delighted to see you.

Yours ainceraly,



